From: Chris Betts [mailto:chris@hydrogeo.co.uk]

Sent: 15 June 2018 12:48

To: Burrage, Susannah <sburrage@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Banks, Andrew
<Andrew.Banks@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Independent hydrogeological report: planning application 174246, Cottage farm,
Willey

Andrew and Susannah

Please find attached our completed report.

The report concludes that there is no expected impact on any of the other supplies or water
features in the area due to the increased abstraction related with the proposed
development at Cottage Farm.

If you have any comments or queries on the report please do not hesitate to contact me.

Many Thanks

Chris Betts

Director

BSc MSc FGS CGeol

Hydrogeo Ltd, Unit 4, Waddington House, Llanover Business Centre, Llanover, Abergavenny, NP7 9HA

Tel: +44 (0)1873 856813 Mobile: +44 (0)7877 251644 Email: chris@hydrogeo.co.uk

Visit us at www.hydrogeo.co.uk

Registered Number 05880815 (England and Wales)

Hydrogeo Ltd is ISO 9001:2015 accredited

HYDROGEOJE

éThink about the environment, only print this email if you need to.

The information contained in this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient (or responsible for delivery of the information to that person) you should not print, copy, disclose or rely
on this e-mail. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system. Hydrogeo Ltd
excludes, to the fullest extent lawfully permitted, all liability whatsoever to any party other than the intended
recipient. This e-mail does not necessarily reflect the views of the company. You should note that we cannot
guarantee this e-mail to be free from computer viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments before
downloading them to your system.
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